Greg Jackson

From: Nikki Faul <events@longgrove.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Ryan Messner; Greg Jackson; Sherry Shlagman
Subject: HDLGBA 2023 event dates

Hi Greg, Ryan and Sherry,
Here are the HDLGBA event dates for 2023.

Laurie walked over all the special event applications with all the details that we have to date. Some logistics and vendors
get confirmed later and as the event approaches.

The COl's were emailed to you, but let me know if you did not receive them. That would have come from
contact@longgrove.org

We do not re-apply for the liquor license until January. | will be submitting that electronically this year and | just got our
mytaxillinois account setup in order to do that.

2023 HDLGBA Dates

Feb 11 - Cocoa Crawl

April 8 - Egg Hunt

April 29 - Craft Beer Fest

May 19, 20, 21 - Chocolate Fest
June 23, 24, 25 - Strawberry Fest
July 29, 30 - Vintage Days

Sept 2,3,4 - Irish Days

Sept 22, 23, 24 - Apple Fest

October Days

(Scarecrow Day October 7th, 2023, Witches Night Out October 12th, Pet Costume Parade October 15th)
Vintage Holidays November-December

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Kind Regards,

Nikki

5 ST

Nikki Faul
Historic Downtown Long Grove



Business Association
847-634-0888 office
847-609-4441 cell



